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Bill
For: Nancy VanderMeer (608) 266-8366 Drafter:- mduchek
By: Jesse Secondary Drafters:
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© Submit via email: YES .
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2/6/2019 2/6/2019 12/19/2018
1 ' ' mbarman dwalker State
2/6/2019 2/11/2019
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Duchek, Michael

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: ' Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Duchek, Michael; Paczuski, Konrad
Subject: Drafting request

| received a call from Jesse in Rep. VanderMeer's office. He wants a preliminary draft that repeals the sunset from the
Interstate Medical Licensure Compact (2015 Act 116).
Please reply to let me know that someone has this request.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).



P_Echek, Michael

I L
From: Johnson, Jesse
Sent: Wednesday, Febrdary 06, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Thanks for the correction. Sorry Mike.

Jesse

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jesse <Jesse.Johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wimmer, Matt <Matt.Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Jesse,

This is actually mine, not Tami’s. So if Sen. Testin’s office needs anything on this (i.e., a companion}, they can let me
know. Thanks!

-Mike Duchek

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Looks like this one is actually yours.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number {as of June 13, 2018).

From: Rep.VanderMeer <Rep.VanderMeer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodege@legis.wisconsin.goy>

Cc: Wimmer, Matt <Matt. Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1




Hi Tami,
Can we please give Senator Testin's office permission to view/edit this draft?

Thanks.

Jesse Johnson
Office of Representative Nancy VanderMeer
(608) 266.8366

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Rep.VanderMeer <Rep.VanderMeer@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1122/P1.



Duchek, Michael

R TR E——— R
From: Johnson, Jesse

Sent: . Wednesday, February 06, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Hello again, Mike. Can we please get a /1 on this when you have a chance?

Jesse Johnson
Office of Representative Nancy VanderMeer
(608) 266.8366

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jesse <Jesse.Johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wimmer, Matt <Matt.Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1 '

Jesse,

This is actually mine, not Tami’s. So if Sen. Testin’s office needs anything on this (i.e., a companion), they can let me
know. Thanks!

-Mike Duchek

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Looks like this one is actually yours.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
famara.dodge@leqis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).



From: Rep.VanderMeer <Rep.VanderMeer@legis. wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis. wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wimmer, Matt <Matt. Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1

Hi Tami,
Can we please give Senator Testin’s office permission to view/edit this draft?

Thanks.

Jesse Johnson
Office of Representative Nancy VanderMeer
(608) 266.8366

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Rep.VanderMeer <Rep.VanderMeer@legis. wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1122/P1 '

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1122/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT #o afffect 2015 Wisconsin Act 116, sections 1m, 2m, 4m, 5m, 6m, 7m, 8m,
9m, 10m, 11m, 12m, 13m, 14m, 15m, 16m, 17m, 18m, 19m, 20m, 21m and 22m,
2017 Wisconsin Act 135, sections 14, 17 and 33 (8), 2017 Wisconsin Act 278,
sections 19 and 25 (1) and 2017 Wisconsin Act 319, sections 3 and 6 (2); relating

to: the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

2015 Wisconsin Act 116 ratified and entered Wisconsin into the Interstate
Medical Licensure Compact (compact), which provides for, as stated in the compact,
“a streamlined process that allows physicians to become licensed in multiple states.”
The compact provides that a state may withdraw from the compact by repealing the
statute authorizing the compact, but that a withdrawal does not take effect until one
year after the effective date of that repeal. 2015 Act 116 provided for the repeal of
the statutes authorizing the compact on December 16, 2019, which, under the
compact, would consequently result in Wisconsin’s withdrawal from the compact.

This bill repeals the provisions in 2015 Act 116 that provided for the repeal of
the statutes authorizing the compact.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 2015 Wisconsin Act 116, sections 1m, 2m, 4m, 5m, 6m, 7m, 8m, 9m,
10m, 11m, 12m, 13m, 14m, 15m, 16m, 17m, 18m, 19m, 20m, 21m and 22m are
repealed.

SECTION 2. 2017 Wisconsin Act 135, sections 14, 17 and 33 (3) are répealed.

- SECTION 3. 2017 Wisconsin Act 278, sections 19 and 25 (1) are repealed.

SECTION 4. 2017 Wisconsin Act 319, sections 3 and 6 (2) are repealed.

(END)



Walker, Dan

—_— — —
From: Duchek, Michael
Sent: ’ Monday, February 11, 2019 11:32 AM'
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: ‘ Fwd: 19-1122/1

Get Outlook for Android

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Johnson, Jesse" <Jesse.Johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 11:25 AM -0600

Subject: 19-1122/1

To: "Duchek, Michael" <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Hi Mike,
Can we please get this jacketed?

I clicked the link but it just went to a Google page in my browser.

Jesse Johnson
Office of Representative Nancy VanderMeer
(608) 266.8366



